
DATE:​

TO:​

FROM:​

SUBJECT:​

March 19, 2025 

Board of Education 

Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

Approve Proposed North Tahoe School Overnight Field Trip to Fairfield and 
Vallejo, CA, from April 25 to April 26, 2025 

PRESENTED BY:​ Mrs. Shaun Roderick, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

ACTION REQUESTED 

Approve the North Tahoe School overnight field trip to Fairfield and Vallejo, CA, from April 25 to April 
26, 2025. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

North Tahoe School Band is preparing for an outstanding teaching and learning opportunity. On April 
25th, they'll begin their journey by sharing their music with our community, performing for the students 
of Tahoe Lake Elementary and the dedicated staff at Tahoe Forest Hospital.  

The band will then travel to Sacramento to visit Scandia Family Fun Center and Double Rainbow Cafe. 
They will conclude their trip with an overnight stay in Vallejo, CA, culminating in a thrilling day at Six 
Flags. 

RESOURCES REQUIRED: None 

PREPARED BY:  Mrs. Shaun Roderick, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 


